LARKSPUR DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING – Jan 22nd 2024; 6:00 pm **Zoom Meeting**

MEETING MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

- I. Approve Minutes of Board Meeting of December 18th, 2023
- II. Public Comments-NA
- III. Existing Officer Reports
 - a. Vice Chair
 - a. Secretary/Treasurer send link for finance link
 - b. Membership
 - c. Land Use
 - a. The cemetery project has not submitted an application yet, so not open for public comment at this time.
 - Our board could put the link on the website to the community
 Facebook page- Save Greenwood Cemetary
 - ii. If folks are concerned, they can start networking and sharing thoughts before the application is put in to get ahead of it.
 - b. No city code prohibits an access point at a roundabout. Pertaining to the place Habitat is proposing to build at the roundabout on 15th and Wilson.
 - c. The indoor pickle ball on 9th is no longer happening. Did not provide a reason. Aspen Ridge development.
 - d. The Dog kennel on SE Paiute has been approved
 - e. Tamara will draft a letter requesting that the City look at the several plots of land around public works/cemetery as a public works project, aka think about a cohesive project that can uplift the community.
 - d. Website- Luke is going to send suggestions on changes that he suggests on the website.
 - e. Transportation no update

IV. Old Business

- a. Job Duties Overview (see this document)
- b. Confirm new email addresses/confirm master spreadsheet- the filters are proving to be a challenge, setting them to send to the correct person.
 - i. Kristin and Greg will meet to come up with a plan
- c. Submitted name change to city Larkspur District
- d. Good Samaritan Program

i. Took it off the website because it is not being managed. If there is a board member that wants to manage that, then we could bring it back, but it is a bit complicated. It seems that Nextdoor is serving that purpose now. Could put a plug on the website for Nextdoor.

V. New Business

- a. Neighborhood Purpose Statement Workshop
 - i. Feb 28th, 4pm 8pm RSVP here Also take the survey!
 - 1. 4-hour meeting, Kristin and Greg will go.
- Annex Parkside Place into LD- Vote to bring the new Parkside Place development into the neighborhood (31 acres of housing). This would extend our boundary out to the East.
 - i. The option to bring them in gives them instant access to a board.
 - ii. On the flip side, they will be a large development and could become a new neighborhood with other developments.
 - iii. Need to discuss with the City, Old Farm, and SE Bend how they are going to move forward. Is one of these groups going to bring in any of the new developments? Tamara will ask at the next NART meeting. Greg can bring it up at the Landuse group meeting.
 - iv. We will table the issue for now.
- c. Next meeting: Feb 19th? Zoom or in-person. Zoom
- d. General Meeting: May 20th. Kristin will reserve the room now.
- e. April will need access to the social media logins. Tamara will forward email with info.

ADJOURN-7:30pm